

## Housing Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday, January 12, 2021

# PRESENT: John C. Kelly, Bettye Ragognetti, David RintoulGUESTS: First Selectwoman Lynne Vanderslice, Michael Wrinn - Director of Planning & Land Use Management, Sarah Heath - Director Social Services, Scott Lawrence

- A. Call to Order Meeting called to order at 3:35pm
- B. Public Comment None

## Actions and Discussion

- C. Organizational Matters-Lynne Vanderslice
  - Member Introductions
     Ms. Vanderslice introduced the meeting attendees. Committee members (David Rintoul, Bettye Ragognetti & John C. Kelly) introduced themselves and discussed their interest in serving on the Housing Committee.
  - BOS Initial Charge Ms. Vanderslice reviewed the initial charge from the BoS. (see attached)
  - Meeting Management and FOIA <u>Guide to Serving on a Board or Commission</u> Ms. Vanderslice reviewed FOIA requirements and meeting practices as detailed in the Guide to Serving on a Board or Committee and FOIA
  - Background Information: <u>2019 POCD</u> Section 5, <u>2019 POCD Executive</u> <u>Summary</u>, <u>Real Estate Study Committee Report</u>, <u>Affordable Housing By the</u> <u>Numbers</u> Ms. Vanderslice reviewed background information.
- D. Comments-Scott Lawrence, former Chair-2019 POCD Committee

Scott Lawrence, former Chair of the 2019 POCD Committee, former Chair of the P&Z Commission and a developer reviewed the POCD Committee's recommendation to form a Housing Committee. He commented on affordable housing and residential housing diversity. He noted the importance of the Committee in advising the town on housing projects. Question and answer session followed with Mr. Lawrence and Ms. Vanderslice responding.

E. Introductory Comments-Land Use Management Director and Town Planner Michael Wrinn and Social Services Director Sarah Heath Michael Wrinn, Director of Planning & Land Use Management provided introductory comments.

Sarah Heath, Director of Social Services commented on the need for affordable housing. She offered her assistance to the Housing Committee.

- F. Election of Committee Chair Discussion on nominating a chair for the committee. Ms. Ragognetti nominated John Kelly for Chair, motion seconded by Mr. Rintoul and carried 3-0.
- G. Member Comments Discussion and comments from members of the committee.
- H. Calendar Year 2021 Meeting Schedule Discussion on meeting times and dates for the committee. Motion moved and carried to hold monthly meetings the second Tuesday of each month at 5:00pm.
- I. Public Comment None
- J. Adjournment

As there was no other business, motion to adjourn at 4:56pm made by Mr. Kelly, seconded by Mr. Rintoul and carried 3-0.

Taken from Video Respectfully Submitted Jacqueline Rochester To: Board of Selectmen

From: Lynne Vanderslice

Date: July 20, 2020

RE: Proposal for a Wilton Housing Committee

Wilton has a range of housing options: single-family, including affordable, townhomes, condos, accessory dwellings, rental apartments with affordable units and senior and individuals with disabilities housing with affordable units. Over the last several years, we have discussed the need for additional diverse housing.

Our recently adopted Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD) includes the following goal: Wilton recognizes the need to diversify its housing stock in order to accommodate all life stages, including its workforce, families with children, single-persons, and empty nesters. This includes providing housing at a greater variety of sizes, styles, and price points and modifying the Town's regulations to enable and incentivize this type of development. A diverse housing stock can support existing residents, attract new residents, and provide a larger employee and customer base for Wilton businesses.

Within the Plan, the Board of Selectmen is responsible for the attached Human and Economic Environment Objective 1.2, Strategy 1.2.4, which includes *explore establishing an advisory* housing committee to evaluate the needs.

I recommend we establish a Housing Committee as described below. This proposal has been developed following a review of Housing Committees in other municipalities and with input from Social Services Director Sarah Heath and Director of Land Use Management and Town Planner Michael Wrinn. Both will be at the June 21st meeting to participate in the discussion of the proposal.

### **Proposed Housing Committee**

### **Purpose:**

The Housing Committee's purpose is to evaluate, define and monitor the need for diverse housing options and affordable housing in Wilton

### **Responsibilities:**

- Study and document the need within Wilton for each housing type, including affordable housing
- Seek input from various stakeholders, including residents, developers and Town personnel
- Create an inventory of existing housing types and affordable housing units in Wilton
- Identify ways, including funding sources, to encourage diverse housing development
- Make recommendations to the Board of Selectmen

#### Membership:

Term: Two years Number: Seven Preferred Background: Interest. Varied stages of life. One or two members with real estate related experience.

Examples of CT Municipalities with Housing Committees:

Fairfield: https://www.fairfieldct.org/ahc Washington: https://www.washingtonct.org/housing-commission/pages/housing-study-committee

Examples of CT Municipalities with exclusively Affordable Housing Committees:

Ridgefield: https://www.ridgefieldct.org/affordable-housing-committee Old Lyme: https://www.oldlyme-ct.gov/affordable-housing-committee North Stonington: https://www.northstoningtonct.gov/affordable-housing-committee

Object	Objective:1.2. Olversify the price points of Wilton's housing stock and the second			
	State of the second	E Lead Brity	Support Entity	ÉT•löéfÉ.åt0é,
1.2.1	Evaluate requiring a set aside of 10-20%, or greater, of all units as affordable, consistent with CGS 58-30g requirements, community needs, and market conditions, in any new residential and/or mixed-use development, including mixed-use residential development in the Wilton Center (WC) zone. Evaluate regulatory incentives for greater set-asides, including density, bulk, and setback requirements, among others, with appropriate protections for public health and safety, historical asset protection, and environmental resources protection.	PZC	Dept.	S
1.2.2	Encourage legislative changes to CGS 58-30g to better address community concerns about public health and safety arising from overaggressive design, intensity of use, and overdevelopment, particularly where the community already has zoning regulations promoting meaningful affordable housing development and has demonstrated a history of achieving affordable housing goals.	BOS, Legislators	pzc, puz Dept.	S
1.2.3	Explore tools and incentives to retain existing affordable units with expiring affordability covenants.	PZC	Dept.	S
1.2.4	Explore estabfishing an advisory housing committee panel of local and regiona erts to evaluate the housing needs of all segments of the community.	BOS	Dept.	S
1.2.5	Consider use of a housin <del>na trust fund and/or a payment in lieu of affordapie units</del> system to fünd the construction, rehabilitation, or repair of affordable housing, but generally favor mandatory set asides in commercial districts.	BOS, BOF	pzc, Dept.	
1.2.6	Consider using Town-owned properties to meet housing needs, as feasible 1.2.6 and a ro riate.	BOS	pzc, Dept.	

Human and Economic Environment

{ { {

1.2.7	<b>1.2.7</b> Promote energy efficiency in new housing as a means of reducing overall hOusing utility costs.	WEC	PZC	0
1.2.8	1.2.8 Support education of the community on the means and importance of haviig a diverse housin stock.	Dept.	pzc, BOS	o